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327 N. Ashley — 1 Floor

Valdosta, GA 31601
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WOODROW

4774 NEW JESUP HIGHWAY
APP BRUNSWICK, GEORGIA 31520
Tel: 912/ 265-2603
SINGE 1932 FAX: 912 / 262-0423

PROPOSAL TO INSTALL NEW PUMP ASSEMBLY AT STONE CREEK WELL

Woodrow Sapp Well Drilling is pleased to offer the following quotation for replacement of the line shaft/column
assemblies and pump bowl assembly for the 18" Stone Creek well. The following components and services will

be provided:

e New 8 Stage American Marsh 9HC 525GPM @ 342TDH
e 240ftx 6” x .280W Column Pipe w/ 1 -¥4 416SS line shaft, couplings, bearing retainers with R3 inserts

e New motor shaft w/ adj. nut and key

e Packing box rebuild w/ new bearing and packing

e New cone strainer for bowl assembly

e Sandblast and paint existing discharge head assembly
¢ Install pump assembly and disinfect (includes crew, equipment, freight, and subsistence)

e Grout and seal discharge head

Total Price: $64,095.00

Sincerely,

Henry “Bud” Rowe

WOODROW SAPP
WELL DRILLING, INC.

“QUALITY REMAINS - LONG AFTER PRICE IS FORGOTTEN"



